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April 19th, 2023 
 
 
Patricia Sherman, FAIA, Chair 
New Hampshire Real Estate Appraisers Board 
Office of Professional Licensure and Certification 
7 Eagle Square 
Concord, NH 03301 
 
RE: Proposed Rule Amendment: Rab 400 
 
Ms. Sherman, 
 
ASA writes to express its concurrence with and support of the views expressed by MBREA in 
the enclosed letter. By aligning New Hampshire’s requirements for synchronous online 
education with the Appraiser Qualification Board’s requirements, the state’s appraisers will be 
afforded the opportunity to attend and gain credit from a wide variety of educational offerings 
from a range of providers.  
 
If you have any questions or wish to discuss our views further, please contact John D. Russell, 
JD, Strategic Partnership Officer for ASA at jrussell@appraisers.org or by phone at 703-733-
2103. 
 
Sincerely, 

 
 
 

Johnnie White, CEO/EVP 
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